Muhammad Asim Majeed Ghauri

System Administrator

Military College of Engineering

Email: aasimghauri@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Asim Majeed Ghauri is working as System Administrator in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Asim Majeed Ghauri has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MIT in Information Technology The University of Agriculture, Peshawar , Pakistan	2003 - 2004
B.Com in B. Com	1999 - 2000
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
System Administrator	2022- Present
Military College of Engineering	
System Administrator	2019 - 2022
Military College of Engineering	
System Administrator	2015 - 2019
Military College of Engineering	
System Administrator	2005 - 2015
Military College of Engineering	
System Administrator	2005 - 2020

Military College of Engineering Risalpur (NUST), Military College of Engineering Risalpur